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15 December 2014
N62271-15-Q-1055

Questions and Responses for Solicitation # N62271-15-Q-1055
Q1: What is the lead-time for the build of the prototype, DARO?

R1: The prototype to be delivered to NPS should be built and delivered as soon as possible upon award of contract and NPS providing the specified government furnished equipment to ensure that timely feedback and iteration can be achieved prior to commencing the fabrication of the remaining batches of aircraft.
Q2: Will the contractor be able to be on-site during the 1st inspection at NPS?


R2: The initial inspection will be performed at NPS without the presence of the contractor to enable independent quality assessment.
Q3: Upon acceptance/conformity approval of the prototype, what is the lead-time for delivery of the next (10) UAS?
R3: The expected lead-time for delivery of the next 10 UAS is two weeks (10 business days), or by a mutally agreeable date due to unforeseen circumstances.
Q4: What is the agreed to turn around inspection time for every 10th plane at NPS if done in multiple batches?
R4: Multiple batches (of 10 UAS) are required in response to this solicitation. Inspection of the randomly selected plane in each batch will be conducted within three to five working days upon receipt of aircraft, upon which a quality assessment report will be provided to the Contractor. 
Q5: After the approval of the prototype, can the contractor deliver all remaining (99) planes via a single delivery?
R5: The delivery of remaining aircraft should be in batches of 10 UAS to ensure all quality metrics are met and/or feedback is accommodated.
Q6: What is the min/max dimensions for the delivered product?  Any Special Packaging Instructions (SPI)?
R6: The actual aircraft size is approximately 56.5” x 27” x 5” (with wing tips), 56.25” x 27” x 2.75” (without wing tips).  For shipping efficiency and safety, it is recommended that the following components be removed and packed separately: wing tips, WiFi USB radios, and telemetry radios.
Q7: Do you have a flight test plan that you can share? If not, is the winning contractor to develop and get approval of the flight test plan prior to testing? It's unclear as to who will be doing the flight testing.
R7: Final flight acceptance testing will be conducted by NPS under Navy-approved test guidelines and testing facilities.  
Q8: Will batteries be provided for testing? Are batteries to be delivered with each completed unit?
R8: No batteries will be provided nor expected for delivery. 
Q9: We're assuming that commercial packaging is acceptable. Is this to be one-time use packaging for shipment? What is the quantity per unit pack desired? Do you need a reusable case for each unit?

R9: Commercial packaging that ensures safe transport and undamaged arrival is acceptable. There is no preferred quantity per unit pack, although packaging should allow for standard receiving at a loading dock and not require specialized equipment for transport. Single-use packaging is desirable, as reusable cases are not requested. 
Q10: Can you provide a list of the templates, jigs, fixtures, tools, test equipment and support equipment that will be provided to the winning contractor?

R10: The following components (e.g., templates, jigs, tools, and test equipment) will be provided to the contractor:

Jigs

- motor mount cutout

- servo cutout

- battery cutout

- left/right cutout for main payload bay

- nose cutout

- ESC cutout

- ESC wiring cutout

- WiFi radio cutout

- launcher reinforcement cutout

- wing edges jig

Prototype templates

- motor mount

- nose piece

- wing tips 

- payload bay hatch

- launcher hook assembly

Tools

- servo programmer

- hot wire cutting tool

- hot wire cutting wires: 


- A matching wire for each cutout jig


- Wire for cutting slot for servos


- Wire for cutting USB slot

- hole cutting tools


- 5/8" (air holes in hatch, any Dean's cables)


- 3/8" (hatch magnets, servo plugs, viewing hole in wing tip)


- 1/4"


- 5/16"

- Z-bend tool (for control rods) 

Q11: Will the zero quantity items on the parts list be provided? Or, are they the responsibility of the winning contractor?
R11: Items with zero quantity denote those supplies that can be used in the fabrication of multiple aircraft. Sufficient quantities of these materials will be provided by NPS to the contractor.
Q12: Will propellers and propeller attaching hardware be provided for testing? Are propellers to be delivered with completed units? If the winning contractor is to provide propellers for testing and/or delivery, what size is required?
R12: Propellers and associated hardware will not be provided to the contractor nor expected for delivery in this contract. 
Q13: For pricing purposes, what is the receiving location for final product?  Is the below address correct?  Also, will all parts and consumables be shipped to the offeror?
R13: 

Receiving location:

Naval Postgraduate School

Attn: Gallagher KFS48687

833 Dyer Rd Bldg 232 Rm 031
Monterey, CA 93943

Yes, all parts and consumables will be shipped to the contractor.
